

Calvin Gousman

I don't sleep until the job gets done.

Long Beach, CA 90805

calvin.gousman97@yahoo.com

+1 773 969 9600

Calvin is a hard working, multi-talented and versatile man from Chicago with a background in audio/visual entertainment, chef work and hospitality, insurance sales, and security. Plus, with over 9 years of work experience and 2 years in California he is dedicated to finding a place where he can call home, and continue to grow in his expanding career.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Security Officer

S&S Labor Force - Los Angeles, CA

October 2020 to Present

Clients: Netflix, Billboard Music Awards, LA Sparks, The Grammys, SAG-Aftra.

\$17.50/hr

Teppanyaki Chef

Benihana - Torrance, CA

June 2019 to October 2021

Certified Master Teppanyaki Chef prepared to serve elegant meals for customers and private parties.

Executive Director and Audio Engineer

Eye9 Productions - Chicago, IL

October 2018 to June 2021

Executive Director/Producer, Photographer, Videographer, Cinematographer, Sound Engineer

Chicago, Los Angeles, & Long Beach

Utilised: Adobe Spark, Premier, Photoshop, Final Cut, Logic Pro X, and Pro Tools

Eye9Unlimited.com

(All photos, videos, graphics and entire website curated and orchestrated by myself)

Assistant Producer/Director

HausHill Media - Los Angeles, CA

May 2019 to October 2020

Produced and engineered audio and visuals for multiple podcast series, digital/social media content curation, as well as marketing analytics.

Programs utilized:

Adobe Spark, Premier, Final Cut and Photoshop. I also handled most of the photography, and business email communication.

\$17/hour

Security Officer

Microsoft - Des Moines, IA
January 2018 to May 2019

Microsoft Data Center Security, part-time during college.

\$13/hr

Education

Bachelor's in Music Business and Environmental Science With An Emphasis In Biology

Drake University - Des Moines, IA
August 2016 to May 2019

High school diploma in General

St Rita of Cascia - Chicago, IL
August 2012 to May 2016

Skills

- Microsoft Office (10+ years)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)
- Microsoft Powerpoint (10+ years)
- Microsoft Outlook (7 years)
- Audio Editing (10+ years)
- Sound Engineering (10+ years)
- Audio Production (10+ years)
- Analysis Skills (5 years)
- Analytics (5 years)
- Adobe Acrobat (4 years)
- Logic Pro X (10+ years)
- Digital Media (6 years)
- Hospitality Experience (8 years)
- Content Development (4 years)
- Content Management (4 years)
- Supervising (4 years)
- CCTV (4 years)
- Security (5 years)

- Adobe Premiere (5 years)
- Google Analytics
- Adobe Photoshop (6 years)
- Web Design (7 years)
- Adobe Illustrator (4 years)
- Graphic Design (5 years)
- Adobe Lightroom (4 years)
- Photography (9 years)
- Photo Editing (7 years)
- Video Editing (6 years)
- Final Cut Pro (4 years)
- Website Maintenance (7 years)
- Wix (7 years)
- A/V Technology (8 years)
- Production planning (5 years)
- Project scheduling (5 years)
- Schedule management (5 years)
- Pro Tools (3 years)
- Video Production (6 years)
- Chef (9 years)
- Cooking (10+ years)
- Filming

Languages

- English - Fluent
- French - Fluent
- Spanish - Beginner

Links

<https://www.eye9unlimited.com>

<https://www.haushillentertainment.com/thehighlyfepodcast>

Awards

National Honors Society - Saint Rita High School

May 2016

All four years of High School
Chicago, IL

Mustang of the Month

September 2013

Awarded to the 4 most outstanding students of the month. For involvement in French Club (President), Creative Arts, Track, and Theater

Dean's List - Drake University

May 2017

Certifications and Licenses

ServSafe Food Handler

March 2020 to March 2023

California

Illinois

Iowa

BSIS Guard Card

July 2020 to 2023

California

Iowa

Life, Health, and Accidental Insurance

June 2020 to June 2022

California

Master Teppanyaki Chef

August 2019 to Present

Certified master of the Teppanyaki art of cooking

Publications

Eye9 Productions

<http://Eye9Unlimited.com>

September 2018

Multi-Media Production Company/Record Label

The High Lyfe Podcast

<https://www.haushillentertainment.com/thehighlyfepodcast>

June 2019

The High Lyfe Podcast's host and executive producer for the show. Assistant producer for Haus Hill Media